



ALLDERDICE PTO

PTO/PSCC MEETING Minutes

October 8, 2020

- Welcome – Mike Bridges
- Minutes Approval - Approval of September 2020 minutes
- Communications Update -Danielle Nicol and Darcy Gordon
- Treasurer Report – Jo-Jo Monaco

PTO Account Balance: \$13,568.03

Dragon Spirit Account Balance: \$25,050.32

- Spiritwear -Leslie Grodin

A new dragon has been chosen! The logo will be unveiled through email with Dr. McCoy. The student-made logo is almost ready. The winner was notified. It will be front and center on the website.

- Grants Report – Laurie Heller Tarr, Lisa Naveh, Sarah Sirlin

No new grant proposals to review. Laurie reviewed the guidelines:

<https://allderdicepto.org/2020/09/09/grant-proposals/>

ptograntsdice@gmail.com is the email for any questions or submissions

- Principal Report - Dr. McCoy

Interim reports being mailed out Friday. Seniors that will be 18 by the election will be mailed a packet about that. The writing center is still up and running. Clubs are meeting consistently. For example, the Quiz Bowl recently completed. Parent/Teacher Conferences will happen on Thursday night and Friday Thursday, October 15 from 4:30pm-7:30pm & Friday October 16 from 8:30am-11:30 am.)

. There will be a link for parents to sign up and then they will send you a Teams meetings. They will be in 10-min increments which will be 7-minutes due to logging on and off.

· FACE Report – Raechel Palmer and Jess Porter

Yearly training will be happening in October. They will share back tips for sharing engaging students and community in the eLearning. FACE is a liaison group between staff, parents, and community. They work with Dr. McCoy on this task of connecting families and schools. jporter2@pghschools.org

· Questions and Open Discussion

Question about the Keystone Exams. The students will be required to take the Keystones. More details will be given.

Questions about re-opening. Dr. McCoy reported on what he knew at the time.

PSCC TOPIC: Title I Information and the Current School Improvement Plan

NEXT MEETING: Tentatively November 12 at 6:00 pm via MS Teams

(a link will be emailed out the week of the meeting)